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UNITED STATES DISTRICT COURT
EASTERN DISTRICT OF NEW YORK LONG ISLAND OFFICE

Tracey Marino individually and on behalf of
all others similarly situated,

No.

Plaintiff,

v. CLASS ACTION
C. Tech Collection, Inc. C v . ? -
Jury Demanded E. ( 5 3 8
BIANCO, J.

Defendant.

LOCKE, M. J.
Class Action Complaint for

Violations of the Fair Debt Collection Practices Act

1. Plaintiff Tracey Marino (“Plaintiff’ or “Marino”) files this Complaint
seeking redress for the illegal practices of Defendant, C.Tech Collection, Inc.
(“Defendant” or “C.Tech”), in connection with the collection of a debt allegedly owed
by Plaintiff in violation of the Fair Debt Collection Practices Act, (“FDCPA”), 15
U.S.C. § 1692, et seq.

2. Among other violations, C.Tech has violated the Plaintiff and the putative
class members’ rights under the FDCPA by failing to provide them with the notices
to which they are entitled by statute; by depriving them of their ability to fully
resolve their alleged debts.

Parties
3. Plaintiff Tracey Marino is a citizen of New York State who resides within

this District.
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4. Plaintiff is a “consumer” as that term is defined by FDCPA § 1692a(3).

5. The alleged debt of Plaintiff is a “debt” as defined by 15 U.S.C. § 1692a in
that it is a debt alleged to be owed for personal, family, or household services. The
alleged debt was incurred for medical services.

6. Defendant is regularly engaged in the collection of debts allegedly due to
others.

7. Defendant is a “debt collector,” as defined by FDCPA § 1692a(6).

Jurisdiction and Venue

8. This Court has federal question jurisdiction under 15 U.S.C. § 1692k(d)
and 28 U.S.C. § 1331.

9. Declaratory relief is available under 28 U.S.C. §§ 2201 and 2202.

10.Venue is proper in this district under 28 U.S.C. § 1391(b), as the acts and
transactions that give rise to this action occurred, in substantial part, in this
district.

11.Venue is also proper in this district since Defendant transact business in
this district.

Factual Allegations

12. C.Tech alleges that Plaintiff owes a debt to Mather Hospital for medical
services.

13. In an attempt to collect the alleged debt, on or about December 7, 2017
Defendant sent Plaintiff a debt collection letter. (Exhibit A)

14. Exhibit A seeks to collect a total debt of $1,010.79.
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15. Exhibit A fails to indicate to Plaintiff that amount of the debt was going to
continue to increase.

16. Exhibit A violates 15 USC 1692e, and various subdivisions thereto, in that
it fails to inform the Plaintiff that interest was continuing to accrue on the account.
Avila v. Riexinger & Assocs., LLC, 817 F.3d 72 (2d Cir. N.Y. 2016); Carlin v.
Davidson Fink LLP, 852 F.3d 207, 215-17 (2d Cir. 2017).

17. Mather Hospital sues patients for outstanding medical debts. In such
lawsuits, Mather Hospital seeks to collect interest dating back from the date of
service. (See Exhibit B)

18. Exhibit A violates the FDCPA, Avila, and Carlin in that the Plaintiff is
misled as to the proper amount, character, and status of the debt.

19. Exhibit A does not disclose that if the Plaintiff did not pay the alleged
debt, the Plaintiff would be liable for accruing interest.

20. Neither Mather Hospital, the Defendant, nor anyone on their behalf has
informed the Plaintiff that Mather Hospital has permanently waived their right to
charge interest on the account.

21. Exhibit A is deceptive, unfair and unconscionable and violates 15 USC
1692e, 15 USC 1692e(2), 15 USC 1692e(10), 15 USC 1692f, and 15 USC 1692f(1), in
that it fails to inform the Plaintiff that interest may continue to accrue on the

account.
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22. Additionally, the initial letter the Defendant sent to the Plaintiff also did
not include any reference to interest continuing to accrue. As such, it also violates
15 USC 1692¢ and its relevant subdivision. Additionally, the initial letter Defendant
sent to the Plaintiff violates 15 USC 1692g(a) in that it fails to properly and
effectively convey to Plaintiff the amount of the debt that is allegedly owed as
specifically required by the FDCPA. Additionally, on information and belief, the
initial letter did not properly convey the language required by 15 USC 1692g.

23.The Defendant also violated 15 USC 1692¢(b) in that Defendant
communicated with third parties in connection with the alleged debt by leaving
messages on Plaintiff’s answering machine which disclosed that the Defendant was
a debt collector collecting a medical debt. At least one such message was overheard
by a person in Plaintiff’s residence while the messége was being left. This caused
the Plaintiff embarrassment and humiliation. This violated Plaintiff’s right to

privacy in the exact way the FDCPA was intended to prevent.

Class Action Allegations
24. Under Federal Rule of Civil Procedure 23, a class action is appropriate
and preferable in this case because:

a. Based on the fact that the collection letter at the heart of this
litigation is a mass-mailed form letters, the class is so numerous
that joinder of all members is impractical.

b. There are questions of law and fact common to the class that
predominate over any questions affecting only individual class
members. These common questions include whether Exhibit A and
the initial letter Defendant sent Plaintiff violate the FDCPA.
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¢. The claims of Plaintiff are typical of the class members’ claims. All
are based on the same facts and legal theories. The only individual
issue is the identification of the consumers who received the letter,
(i.e., the class members), which is a matter capable of ministerial
determination from the Defendants’ records.

d. Plaintiff will fairly and adequately represent the class members’
interests. All claims are based on the same facts and legal theories
and Plaintiff’s interests are consistent with the interests of the
class.

e. Plaintiff has retained counsel experienced in bringing class actions
and collection abuse claims.

25. A class action is superior for the fair and efficient adjudication of the class
members’ claims.

26. Congress specifically envisions class actions as a principal means of
enforcing the FDCPA. See 15 U.S.C. § 1692k.

27.The class members are generally unsophisticated individuals unaware of
the protections afforded them by the FDCPA, which rights will not be vindicated in
the absence of a class action.

28. Prosecution of separate actions by individual members of the classes
would create the risk of inconsistent or varying adjudications resulting in the
establishment of inconsistent or varying standards for the parties and would not be
in the interest of judicial economy.

29.1If the facts are discovered to be appropriate, Defendant will seek to certify
a class under Rule 23(b)(3) of the Federal Rules of Civil Procedure.

30.This Count is brought by Plaintiff, individually, and on behalf of a class
that, according to Defendant’s records, consists of: (a) all individuals who have

mailing addresses within the United States; and (b) within one year before the

5
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filing of this action; (c) were sent a collection letter in a form materially identical or
substantially similar to Exhibit A attached to Plaintiff’s Second Amended
Complaint and/or the initial letter sent by Defendant; (d) which was not returned by
the postal service as undeliverable.

31. Collection letters, such as those sent by Defendant, are to be evaluated by

the objective standard of the hypothetical “least sophisticated consumer.”

Violations of the Fair Debt Collection Practices Act

32. Plaintiff restates, realleges, and incorporates herein by reference all

foregoing paragraphs as if set forth fully in this Count.

Class Allegations Related to Exhibit A and/or the Initial Letter

33. By sending Exhibit A and/or the initial letter sent to Plaintiff, the
Defendant violated 15 USC 1692g(a), 15 USC 1692e, 15 USC 1692e(2), 15 USC
1692e(10) and 15 USC 1692f, in that the Defendant did not properly and effectively
convey the amount of the debt, and/or did not properly convey the language
required by 15 USC 1692g.

34.By sending Exhibit A and/or the initial letter, the Defendant violated 15
USC 1692g(a), 15 USC 1692¢, 15 USC 1692e(2), 15 USC 1692e(10) and 15 USC
1692f, in that the Defendant did not properly indicate to the Plaintiff that the

alleged debt may continuing to acerue interest.
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35.By sending Exhibit A and/or the initial letter, the Defendant also violated
15 U.S.C. §§ 1692 e, e(2), e(5), e(10), and f by falsely indicating that the Plaintiff
owed a static amount not subject to interest.

36.Defendant’s violations of 15 U.S.C. §1692, et seq., render Defendant liable
to Plaintiff and the Class.

37.As a result of Defendant’s deceptive, insidious, and unfair debt collection

practices, Defendant is liable to Plaintiff and the Class.

Communicating with Third Parties
42. The Defendant is also liable to Plaintiff for violating 15 USC 1692¢(b) for

informing a third party that Plaintiff owed a medical debt.

WHEREFORE, Plaintiff asks that this Court enter judgment in her favor and in
favor of the members of the Class, against Defendant, awarding damages as follows:
(A) Statutory damages as provided by § 1692k of the FDCPA;

(B) Attorneys’ fees, litigation expenses and costs incurred in bringing
this action;

(C)Declaratory relief declaring that Exhibit A and/or the initial
letter Defendant sent Plaintiff violates the FDCPA; and

(D) Any other relief this Court deems appropriate and just.

Jury Demand

Plaintiff demands trial by jury.
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Dated: West Islip , New York
December 22, 2017

PECTFULLY SUBMITTED,

Joseph Mauro
The Law Offices of Joseph Mauro, LLC
306 McCall Ave.

West Islip, NY 11795

Tel: (631) 669-0921
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EXHIBIT A
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C.tech

COLLEOTiONS ING
Post-Ofﬂee Box 402 0 Mt Slnal NY 11766

12/13/2017 13:53 £31-828-5850

ADCTECO1
PO Box 1280
. Ogks, PA 18458-1280

ADDRESS SERVICE REQUESTED

December 8, 2017

DE b ety ap b gdshsfuso gl
Tracey Marino

4 Savanna Cir-

Mount Sinai NY 11766-1616

Dear Tracey Marino:

As per our previous comrespondence, an cutstanding balance of $1 010.79 ts due our cllent, John T Mather
Momonafﬂospﬂlr ‘Fo date;-this balance remains unpald. -

PAGE Bl1/01

Date 12/07/2017

Gréditor Name: JOHN T MATHER MEMORIAL HOSP!TAL
Account#: - 2488111-08/08/2017

Balance: $1,010.78

—— . T e — ———a—.

In order to resoive this matter, please pay your balance in full, or eall our office to arrange a suitab!e payment plan.
Please see payment options below. - Should you choose to remit payment by mail, an envelope is enclosed for

your uonvenience

. IMPORTANT CONSUMER NOTICE

THIS COMMUNICATION IS FROM A DEBT COLLECTOR. THIS IS AN ATTEMPT TO COLLECTA
. DEBT. ANY INFORMATION OBTAINED WILL BE USED FOR THAT PURPOSE.
New York City Department of Consumer Affairs License Number 0980854.

PAYMENT OPTIONS:

Cheok. Money Order, Credit/Debit Card:

§23 ByMsii: POBox402
Mt. Sinai NY 11766-0402

W__Y_ﬁ_ Call (800) 571-0570

S. Thosar

Collection Division Manager

(631) 828-3160

(800) 571-0570

T26ADCTECH 76
** DETACH HERE AND RETURN WITH REMITTANCE ™ 891198687
it you msn to ny by oredit card, pleass enter the
.Dater. — . . RO — e e e lmeeter s - o th tded:

Crediter Name: JOHN T MATHER MEMORIAL HOSPITAL
Acoourt # 2488111-08/08/2017
Balance: T $1,01079 -

MAIL ALL CORRESPUNDENCE & PAYMENTS TO:
C.TECH COLLECTIONS, INC.

PO Box 402 -

Mt. Singl NY 11766-0402
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EXHIBIT B
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.' CV- 006266.17/CE

DISTRICY TOURT OF THE COUNTY OF SUFFOLK INDEX #
FIRST DISTRICT, RONKONKOMA, CIVIL PART SUMMONS
JOHN T. MATHER HOSPITAL PLAINTIFF'S ADDRESS:
PLAINTIFF(S), 75 N. COUNTRY ROAD
PORT JEFFERSON, NY 11777
-AGAINST-
DEFENDANT’'S RESIDENCE:
PATRICK FRENCH 283 RADIO AVE
DEFENDANT (S) MILLER PLACE, NY. 11764

THE BASIS OF THE VENUE IS:
A DEFENDANT RESIDES IN THE COUNTY OF: SUFFOLK

TO THE ABOVE NAMED DEFENDANT: PATRICK FRENCH

YOU ARE HEREBY SUMMONED AND REQUIRED TO APPEAR IN THE DISTRICT COURT OF THE
COUNTY OF, SUFFOLK, FIRST DISTRICT, AT THE OFFICE OF THE CLERK

OF THE SAID COURT AT 3105 VETS MEMORIAL HWY RONKONKOMA, NY. 11779

IN THE COUNTY OF SUFFOLK, STATE OF NEW YORK, BY SERVING AN ANSWER

TO THE ANNEXED COMPLAINT UPON PLAINTIFFS ATTORNEY, AT THE ADDRESS STATED BELOW,

OR IF THERE IS NO ATTORNEY, UPON THE PLAINTIFF, AT THE ADDRESS STATED ABOVE
WITHIN THE TIME PROVIDED BY LAW AS NOTED BELOW;

UPON YOUR FAILURE TO ANSWER, JUDGMENT WILL BE TAKEN AGRIN YOU FOR THE RELIEF
DEMANDED IN THE COMPLAINT, TOGETHER WITH THE COSTS OF THIg ACTION.

DATED: August 16, 2017
Richajd Bokoloff

990 S. SECONWD SYTREET-SUITE 1
RONKONKOMA, NY 11779

PH: (631) 237-5780--FAX: 1 (888) 322-9957
FILE NUMBER: 99K6TF/139

NOTE: THE LAW PROVIDES THAT:

() IF THIS SUMMONS IS SERVED BY ITS DELIVERY TO YOU, OR (FOR A CORP-
ORATION) AN AGENT AUTHORIZED TO RECEIVE SERVICE, PERSONALLY WITHIN
THE COUNTY OF SUFFOLK YOU MUST ANSWER
WITHIN 20 DAYS AFTER SUCH SERVICE; OR

(B) IF THIS SUMMONS IS SERVED OTHERWISE THAN AS DESIGNATED IN SUBDIVI-
SION (A) ABOVE YOU ARE ALLOWED 30 DAYS TO ANSWER AFTER THE PROOF OF
SERVICE IS FILED WITH THE CLERK OF THIS COURT.

(C) YOU ARE REQUIRED TO FILE A COPY OF YOUR ANSWER TOGETHER WITH PROOF EE =
SERVICE WITH THE CLERK OF THE DISTRICT IN WHICH THE ACTION IS BROUGHT WIT%;N éf:
TEN (10) DAYS OF THE SERVICE OF THE ANSWER.

2 W4 0243
)

GO:
LY
A

JRIGHIGD
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DISTRICT ‘COURT OF THE COUNTY OF SUFFOLK
FIRST DISTRICT, RONKONKOMA, CIVIL PART VERIFIED COMPLAINT
JOHN T. MATHER HOSPITAL

PLAINTIFF(S),

-AGAINST-

PATRICK FRENCH
DEFENDANT (S)

PLAINTIFF(S), BY ITS ATTORNEY, COMPLAINING OF THE DEFENDANT (S), UPON
INFORMATION AND BELIEF, ALLEGES

1) THAT DURING THE TIME HEREIN STATED AND HEREINAFTER MENTIONED, THE
PLAINTIFF WAS AND STILL IS A LICENSED HOSPITAL AUTHORIZED TO DO BUSINESS
IN THE STATE OF NEW YORK.

2) UPON INFORMATION AND BELIEF THAT DURING THE TIME HERETOFORE AND AT ALL
TIMES HEREINAFTER MENTIONED, THE DEFENDANT HEREIN WAS AND STILL IS AN
INDIVIDUAL RESIDING IN THE COUNTY OF SUFFOLK, NEW YORK.

3) THAT THE CAUSE OF ACTION AROSE IN THE COUNTY OF SUFFOLK WHEN PROFESSIONAL
SERVICES WERE RENDERED.

4) THAT HERETOFORE PLAINTIFF(S) RENDERED PROFESSIONAL SERVICES AT AN AGREED
PRICE AND REASONABLE VALUE TO THE DEFENDANT IN THE AMOUNT OF: $1,075.30

5) THAT NO PART THEREOF HAS BEEN PAID ALTHOUGH DULY DEMANDED EXCEPT THE SUM OF
OF $577.77 AND THERE NOW REMAINS DUE AND OWING TO PLAINTIFF(S) FROM
DEFENDANT (S) $497.53 WITH INTEREST THEREON FROM 07/06/14

WHEREFORE, PLAINTIFF(S) DEMAND JUDGMENT AGAINST DEFENDANT (S} FOR THE SUM
OF $497.53 WITH INTEREST FROM 07/06/14 TOGETHER WITH COSTS AND
DISBURSEMENTS.
Richard Sokoloff
Attorney at Law
990 S. SECOND STREET-SUITE 1
RONKONKOMA, NY 11779
PH: (631) 237-5780--FAX: 1 (888) 322-9957
VERIFICATION, BY CORPORATION

STATE OF NEW YORK, COUNTY OF SUFFOLK ss:THE UNDERSIGNED, ANGELO RAUCCI

BEING DULY SWCRN, DEPOSES AND SAYS: DEPONENT IS THE COLLECTION AGENT
OF JOHN T. MATHER HOSPITAL, CONDUCTING BUSINESS IN THE STATE OF NEW
YORK, AND DEPONENT MAKES THIS VERIFICATION BECAUSE DEPONENT HAS READ THE
FOREGOING COMPLAINT AND KNOWS THE CONTENTS THEREOF: THE SAME IS TRUE TO
DEPONENTS OWN KNOWLEDGE EXCEPT TO MATTERS THEREIN STATED TO BE ALLEGED ON

DATED: August 16, 2017

PRINTED NAME: AN “RAUCCI,
TITLE: COLLECTION AGENT

SWORN TO BEFORE ME ON f/’@//?

PAUL ZUCKER
Notary Public, State of New York
Q l:;: 012U4802687
ualified in Nassau Cou
Comm. Expires May 31 2:1{:?
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PH: (631) 615-1316--FAX: 1 (888) 322-9957

VERIFICATION BY CORPORATION
STATE OF NEW YORK, COUNTY OF SUFFOLK:

THE UNDERSIGNED, BEING DULY SWORN, DEPOSES AND SAYS:

DEPONENT IS THE OF PLAINTIFF IN THE WITHIN
ACTION. DEPONENT HAS READ THE FOREGOING COMPLAINT AND KNOWS
THE CONTENTS THEREOF. THE SAME IS TRUE TO DEPONENT’S OWN
KNOWLEDGE EXCEPT TO MATTERS THEREIN STATED TO BE ALLEGED ON
INFORMATION AND BELIEF, AND AS TO THOSE MATTERS DEPONENT
BELIEVES IT TO BE TRUE. THE GROUNDS OF DEPONENT'’S BELIEF AS
TO ALL MATTERS NOT STATED UPON DEPONENT’'S KNOWLEDGE ARE AS
FOLILOWS: BOOKS AND RECORDS.

DATED: August 04, 2017 [S—

<

PRINTED NAME: PETER H. PRUDEN, DDS
TITLE: OWNER

LUIS G. FILLIPP
NOTARY PUBLIC, State of New York
No. 01716002876 Suffotk County
Term Expires February 17, 20
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DISTRICT COURT OF THE COUNTY OF SUFFOLK INDEX #
FIRST DISTRICT, RONKONKOMA, CIVIL PART SUMMONS
JOHN T. MATHER HOSPITAL PLAINTIFF‘S ADDRESS:
PLAINTIFF (S}, 75 N. COUNTRY ROAD
PORT JEFFERSON, NY 11777
-AGAINST-

DEFENDANT'S RESIDENCE:

TRAVIS ENRIGHT 7 CODMAN ST

DEFENDANT (S) BRENTWOOD, NY. 11717

THE BASIS OF THE VENUE IS:
A DEFENDANT RESIDES IN THE COUNTY OF: SUFFOLK

TO THE ABOVE NAMED DEFENDANT: TRAVIS ENRIGHT

YOU ARE HEREBY SUMMONED AND REQUIRED TO APPEAR IN THE DISTRICT COURT OF THE
COUNTY OF, SUFFOLK, FIRST DISTRICT, AT THE OFFICE OF THE CLERK

OF THE SAID COURT AT 3105 VETS MEMORIAL HWY RONKONKOMA, NY. 11779

IN THE COUNTY OF SUFFOLK, STATE OF NEW YORK, BY SERVING AN ANSWER

TO THE ANNEXED COMPLAINT UPON PLAINTIFFS ATTORNEY, AT THE ADDRESS STATED BELOW,
OR IF THERE IS NO ATTORNEY, UPON THE PLAINTIFF, AT THE DRESS STATED ABOVE
WITHIN THE TIME PROVIDED BY LAW AS NOTED BELOW;

UPON YOUR FAILURE TO ANSWER, JUDGMENT WILL BE TAKEN AGA T YOU FOR THE RELIEF
DEMANDED IN THE COMPLAINT, TOGETHER WITH THE COSTS OF\T ACPION.

DATED: September 12, 2017

RONKONKOMA NY 11779
PH: (631) 615-1316--FAX: 1 (888) 322-9957
FILE NUMBER: 99LCGZ/139

NOTE: THE LAW PROVIDES THAT:

(A) IF THIS SUMMONS IS SERVED BY ITS DELIVERY TO YOU, OR (FOR A CORP-
ORATION) AN AGENT AUTHORIZED TO RECEIVE SERVICE, PERSONALLY WITHIN
THE COUNTY OF SUFFOLK YOU MUST ANSWER
WITHIN 20 DAYS AFTER SUCH SERVICE; OR

(B) IF THIS SUMMONS IS SERVED OTHERWISE THAN AS DESIGNATED IN SUBDIVI-
SION (A) ABOVE YOU ARE ALLOWED 320 DAYS TO ANSWER AFTER THE PROOF OF
SERVICE IS FILED WITH THE CLERK OF THIS COURT.

(C) YOU ARE REQUIRED TO FILE A COPY OF YOUR ANSWER TOGETHER WITH PROOP—OFr—E?
SERVICE WITH THE CLERK OF THE DISTRICT IN WHICH THE ACTION IS BROUGHT wzsnln:n
TEN (10) DAYS OF THE SERVICE OF THE ANSWER. = n

€Hd LILD

~
: .

0

JAREARREIAY
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DISTRICT COURT OF THE COUNTY OF SUFFOLK

FIRST DISTRICT, RONKONKOMA, CIVIL PART VERIFIED COMPLAINT
JOHN T. MATHER HOSPITAL
PLAINTIFF(S),
-AGAINST-
TRAVIS ENRIGHT
DEFENDANT (S)

PLAINTIFF(S), BY ITS ATTORNEY, COMPLAINING OF THE DEFENDANT(S), UPON
INFORMATION AND BELIEF, ALLEGES:

1) THAT DURING THE TIME HEREIN STATED AND HEREINAFTER MENTIONED, THE
PLAINTIFF WAS AND STILL IS A LICENSED HOSPITAL AUTHORIZED TO DO BUSINESS
IN THE STATE OF NEW YORK.

2) UPON INFORMATION AND BELIEF THAT DURING THE TIME HERETOFORE AND AT ALL
TIMES HEREINAFTER MENTIONED, THE DEFENDANT HEREIN WAS AND STILL IS AN
INDIVIDUAL RESIDING IN THE COUNTY OF SUFFOLK, NEW YORK.

3) THAT THE CAUSE OF ACTION AROSE IN THE COUNTY OF SUFFOLK WHEN PROFESSIONAL
SERVICES WERE RENDERED.

4) THAT HERETOFORE PLAINTIFF(S) RENDERED PROFESSIONAL SERVICES AT AN AGREED
PRICE AND REASONABLE VALUE TO THE DEFENDANT IN THE AMOUNT OF: $1,598.91

S) THAT NO PART THEREOF HAS BEEN PAID ALTHOUGH DULY DEMANDED EXCEPT THE SUM OF
OF $.00 AND THERE NOW REMAINS DUE AND OWING TO PLAINTIFF(S) FROM
DEFENDANT (S) $1,598.91 WITH INTEREST THEREON FROM 11/13/15

WHEREFORE, PLAINTIFF(S) DEMAND JUDGMENT AGAINST DEFENDANT (S) FOR THE SUM
OF $1,598.91 WITH INTEREST FROM 11/13/15 TOGETHER WITH COSTS AND

DISBURSEMENTS.

Richard Sokoloff

Attorney at Law

990 S. SECOND STREET-SUITE 1
RONKONKOMA, NY 11779
PH: (631) 615-1316--FAX: 1 (888) 322-9957

VERIFICATION, BY CORPORATION

STATE OF NEW YORK, COUNTY OF SUFFOLK ss:THE UNDERSIGNED, ANGELO RAUCCI

BEING DULY SWORN, DEPOSES AND SAYS: DEPONENT IS THE COLLECTION AGENT
OF JOHN T. MATHER HOSPITAL, CONDUCTING BUSINESS IN THE STATE OF NEW
YORK, AND DEPONENT MAKES THIS VERIFICATION BECAUSE DEPONENT HAS READ THE
FOREGOING COMPLAINT AND KNOWS THE CONTENTS THEREOF: THE SAME 1S TRUE TO
DEPONENTS OWN KNOWLEDGE EXCEPT TO MATTERS THEREIN STATED TO BE ALLEGED ON
INFORMATION AND BELIEF, AND AS TO THOSE MATTERS DEBONENY BEL gS IT TO BE
THE GROUNDS OF DEPONENTS BELIEF AS TO ALL MATTER { DEPONENT'S
KNOWLEDGE ARE AS FOLLOWS: BOOKS AND RECORDS.

DATED: September 12, 2017

TITLE: COLCLECTION AGE
SWORN TO BEFORE ME ON q//z /7

PAUL 2UCKER
Notary Public, State of New York
No. 01ZU4802687
Qualified in Nagsau County
Comm. Expires May 31, 20 _lf
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DISTRICT COURT OF THE COUNTY OF SUFFOLK INDEX #
FIRST DISTRICT, RONKONKOMA, CIVIL PART SUMMONS
JOHN T. MATHER HOSPITAL PLAINTIFF’'S ADDRESS:
PLAINTIFF(S), 75 N. COUNTRY ROAD
PORT JEFFERSON, NY 11777
-AGAINST-
DEFENDANT'S RESIDENCE:
ERIC CARR 115 SOUTH ST

DEFENDANT (S) MANORVILLE, NY. 11949

THE BASIS OF THE VENUE 1S:
A DEFENDANT RESIDES IN THE COUNTY OF: SUFFOLK

TO THE ABOVE NAMED DEFENDANT: ERIC CARR

YOU ARE HEREBY SUMMONED AND REQUIRED TO APPEAR IN THE DISTRICT COURT OF THE
COUNTY OF, SUFFOLK, FIRST DISTRICT, AT THE OFFICE OF THE CLERK

OF THE SAID COURT AT 3105 VETS MEMORIAL HWY RONKONKOMA, NY. 11779

IN THE COUNTY OF SUFFOLK, STATE OF NEW YORK, BY SERVING AN ANSWER

TO THE ANNEXED COMPLAINT UPON PLAINTIFFS ATTORNEY, AT THE ADDRESS STATED BELOW,
OR IF THERE IS NO ATTORNEY, UPON THE PLAINTIFF, AT THE ADDRESS STATED ABOVE
WITHIN THE TIME PROVIDED BY LAW AS NOTED BELOW;

UPON YOUR FAILURE TO ANSWER, JUDGMENT WILL BE TAKEN AG OU FOR THE RELIEF

DEMANDED IN THE COMPLAINT, TOGETHER WITH THE COSTS OF

DATED: June 04, 2016

990 S. SELOND STREET-SUITE 1
RONKONKOMA, NY 11779
PH: (631) 237-5607--FAX: 1 (888) 322-9957

FILE NUMBER: 99K6N9/139

NOTE: THE LAW PROVIDES THAT:

(A) IF THIS SUMMONS IS SERVED BY ITS DELIVERY TO YOU, OR (FOR A CORP-
ORATION) AN AGENT AUTHORIZED TO RECEIVE SERVICE, PERSONALLY WITHIN
THE COUNTY OF SUFFOLK YOU MUST ANSWER
WITHIN 20 DAYS AFTER SUCH SERVICE; OR

(B) IF THIS SUMMONS IS SERVED OTHERWISE THAN AS DESIGNATED IN SUBDIVI-
SION (A) ABOVE YOU ARE ALLOWED 30 DAYS TO ANSWER AFTER THE PROOF OF
SERVICE IS FILED WITH THE CLERK OF THIS COURT.

(C) YOU ARE REQUIRED TO FILE A COPY OF YOUR ANSWER TOGETHER WITH PROOF OF
SERVICE WITH THE CLERK OF THE DISTRICT IN WHICH THE ACTION IS BROUGHT WITHIN

TEN (10) DAYS OF THE SERVICE OF THE ANSWER.

T e e,

IR

Cnp g
Fo i

¢
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DISTRICT COURT OF THE COUNTY OF SUFFOLK
FIRST DISTRICT, RONKONKOMA, CIVIL PART VERIFIED COMPLAINT
JOHN T. MATHER HOSPITAL

PLAINTIFF(S),

~-AGAINST-

ERIC CARR
DEFENDANT (S)

PLAINTIFF(S), BY ITS ATTORNEY, COMPLAINING OF THE DEFENDANT(S), UPON
INFORMATION AND BELIEF, ALLEGES:

1) THAT DURING THE TIME HEREIN STATED AND HEREINAFTER MENTIONED, THE
PLAINTIFF WAS AND STILL IS A LICENSED HOSPITAL AUTHORIZED TO DO BUSINESS
IN THE STATE OF NEW YORK.

2) UPON INFORMATION AND BELIEF THAT DURING THE TIME HERETOFORE AND AT ALL
TIMES HEREINAFTER MENTIONED, THE DEFENDANT HEREIN WAS AND STILL IS AN
INDIVIDUAL RESIDING IN THE COUNTY OF SUFFOLK, NEW YORK.

3) THAT THE CAUSE OF ACTION AROSE IN THE COUNTY OF SUFFOLK WHEN PROFESSIONAL
SERVICES WERE RENDERED.

4) THAT HERETOFORE PLAINTIFF(S) RENDERED PROFESSIONAL SERVICES AT AN AGREED
PRICE AND REASONABLE VALUE TO THE DEFENDANT IN THE AMOUNT OF: $5,470.95

S) THAT NO PART THEREOF HAS BEEN PAID ALTHOUGH DULY DEMANDED EXCEPT THE SUM OF
OF $.00 AND THERE NOW REMAINS DUE AND OWING TO PLAINTIFF(S) FROM
DEFENDANT (S) $5,470.95 WITH INTEREST THEREON FROM 09/02/14

WHEREFORE, PLAINTIFF(S) DEMAND JUDGMENT AGAINST DEFENDANT (S) FOR THE SUM
OF $5,470.95 WITH INTEREST FROM 09/02/14 TOGETHER WITH COSTS AND
DISBURSEMENTS.
Richard@ Sokoloff
Attorney at Law
990 S. SECOND STREET-SUITE 1
RONKONKOMA, NY 11779
PH: (631) 237-5607--FAX: 1 (888) 322-9957

VERIFICATION, BY CORPORATION

STATE OF NEW YORK, COUNTY OF SUFFOLK ss:THE UNDERSIGNED, ANGELO RAUCCI

BEING DULY SWORN, DEPOSES AND SAYS: DEPONENT IS THE COLLECTION AGENT
OF JOHN T. MATHER HOSPITAL, CONDUCTING BUSINESS IN THE STATE OF NEW
YORK, AND DEPONENT MAKES THIS VERIFICATION BECAUSE DEPONENT HAS READ THE
FOREGOING COMPLAINT AND KNOWS THE CONTENTS THEREOF: THE SAME IS TRUE TO
DEPONENTS OWN KNOWLEDGE EXCEPT TO MATTERS THEREIN STATED TO_BE.ALLEGED ON
ES IT TO BE
PON DEPONENT'S

THE GROUNDS OF DEPONENTS BELIEF AS TO ALL MATT
KNOWLEDGE ARE AS FOLLOWS: BOOKS AND RECORDS.

DATED: June 04, 2016

PRINTED NAME: J
TITLE: COLLECTION AGENT

SWORN TO BEFORE ME ON Q{u(lb

PAUL ZUCKER
Notary Fublic, State of New York
No. 1204802687
Courtlliud in Nassau County
“rar, Expires tay 31, 20 (¥
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LS * CERTIFICATION OF ARBITRATION ELIGIBILITY

Local Arbitration Rule 83.10 provides that with certain exceptions, actions seeking money damages only in an amount not in excess of $150,000,
exclusive of interest and costs, are eligible for compulsory arbitration. The amount of damages is presumed to be below the threshold amount unless a
certification to the contrary is filed.

I, Josephmauro , counsel for Ptaintt , do hereby certify that the above captioned civil action is
ineligible for compulsory arbitration for the following reason(s):

& monetary damages sought are in excess of $150,000, exclusive of interest and costs,

3] the complaint seeks injunctive relief,
. i | ion. itrator can't
[X] the matter is otherwise ineligible for the following reason Case is a class action. An Arbitrator ca

certify a class.Damages may exceed $150,0600 depending on Defendant's net worth.
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Identify any parent corporation and any publicly held corporation that owns 10% or more or its stocks:
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because the cases arise from the same transactions or events, a substantial saving of judicial resources is likely to result from assigning both cases to the
same judge and magistrate judge.” Rule 50.3.1 (b) provides that “ A civil case shall not be deemed “related” to another civil case merely because the civil
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a) Did the events or omissions giving rise to the claim or claims, or a substantial part thereof, occur in Nassau or Suffolk
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b) Did the events of omissions giving rise to the claim or claims, or a substantial part thereof, occur in the Eastern
District? Yes

If your answer to question 2 (b) is “No,” does the defendant (or a majority of the defendants, if there is more than one) reside in Nassau or

Suffolk County, or, in an interpleader action, does the claimant (or a majority of the claimants, if there is more than one) reside in Nassau

or Suffolk County?
(Note: A corporation shall be considered a resident of the County in which it has the most significant contacts).

BAR ADMISSION

I am currently admi in the Eastern District of New York and Errently a member in good standing of the bar of this court.
X]  Yes No

Are you currently the subject of any disciplinary action (s) in this or any other state or federal court?
Yes  (If yes, please explain) K No

I certify Ccuracy of al\\information provided above.

Signature?_ /
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